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March 1, 2005 
 
 
Mr. Stephen Fleming 
Council Services Supervisor/Acting Clerk 
City of Kelowna 
 
Dear Mr. Fleming: 
 
Sunshine Theatre Company wishes to appear before Council on Monday, March 7, 2005, 
during the Public in Attendance section of the agenda.  Represented by Ken Ihas, Board 
Chair, and David Mann, Artistic Director, their purpose is to request a $50,000 line of credit 
from the City of Kelowna in each of 2005 and 2006. 
 
Please advise if this is possible and, if so, the time they should be in attendance. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Tim Watson 
General Manager 
Sunshine Theatre Company 


